From: Jessica Wharton <JWharton@flyphf.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Ress, Dave

Cc: Ken Spirito; James Bourey

Subject: PHF Financials

Attachments: PAC FY 2015 Financial Statements.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Peninsula Airport Commission -

financial statements 6-30-2016.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Dave-

Here are the last two years of airport financials has requested. FY16 is audited but not yet approved by PAC. With the
holiday this week and vacation schedules, myself or Ken will not be available to answer questions until we both return to
the office on Tuesday. I’'m assuming with the Holiday that you are not planning on writing a story sooner than that
anyway. If for some reason your deadline gets pushed up, you can try to send me a text and if | am in an area where |
can respond, | will do my best to do so.

Happy Holidays!



